
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 

ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-AE-0033 
 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued:  November 10, 2015 

 
 This Amendment Number 01 is issued by e-mail on November 10, 2015.  Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1: 
 
Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached. 
 
Item #2:  
 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes: Meeting minutes of the preproposal conference are 
attached. 
 
Item #3:  
 
Site Visit:  There will be no site visit scheduled.  If an Offeror would like to visit the site on their 
own they are free to do so, without disrupting school activities.    
 
Item #4: 
 
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by December 1, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington, 
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, 
DC 20009. 
 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 

 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASl-l l NGTON 

DGS 
THI!! DEPARTMENT OF 
Gl!"NllAAL e l A'lflQCll 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Email Address: l 1> I--
Have you registered for the Constant Contac "' -Mailing List? YES l!'f NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: _hJ--'-"=6'"'-lJ ...... r'-'F,:.........L..? __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~S~'1~J3~-------

Name: ~-r,;R No \J._R S I Phone: 10 I- q LJ ~ - 2.J) I I 
Company: C)'-!5.~, \~V-(. fdu I; ' fu~oc. 1 u_c._ ( 0 l f>t-A-) --
Email Address: ~u.(:" \/'\ov...N; ~ ·CA> VV1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? NO 'IQ 
Type of services performed: _L-_r v_,_- l_/~5.__l,.{-'--'--'-Y_v=-----~--+--------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _w__=·~~\67~------

Name: hl ~ l Li lb.M $ Qp PhoneYU>'Z '8 ~~ · '-tf/ J--­
Company~'(bb!! \={ J rol~l~l--\\ Ilee:;\ S · cot"""' 
Email Address: kV' l.l AW (Q_~6fA).)") µ_ \'"[~ L.-L b~l~S •Co ('A. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~O o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~O o 

Type of services performed: ~f3,a).Jl-44. ..... 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -Yt-+-~ .......... =-~__,...--'--------
IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 

PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Page l_ of_l~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * 
* * * W E ARE 
WASM INGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OC"HRlllill HJlYIC'lfl 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

N~I~ ~ Phone: 103 (o2..l\ Cf]fB 
Company:~NI~ +b~ 
Email Address: R~fl-\f.s.\ . <2mM 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES ?No o 
YES o NO~ 

Type of services performed: -~~~~-i.o-----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ________ _ 

Name: Suct!.A.Gos1

-N2- Phone: ')_'OJ.., L/9S. i74' 
Company: GI ob c I I:!' t·v0·, "ee f"'\ "1 f,"( ktJf', 0"-4 

Email Address: ~ U.J1 ~ . (AJ IV\ 

Have you registered for the Const Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES~ 
YES )ll 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: _ _ """"',0~_/!_f_<f>_Pt......;_ __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~S~u_b _ _ ___ _ 

Name: 1\wll_ML ~~ enu41 Phone: L~a j 'f J{ ~ 5183 
Company: /JW(E_ ~IP/ ~~HfC~ /tJe. 
Email Address: tWttli1t@f A/1(t,b'11'f .f.d · fJlrn / 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact if-Mailing List? YES [l7 _/NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: A ((.t# r{G'e((J!ZIL /GJ((w(fl'UN {;( 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~_'R_I M-----=C-"--------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITA TION TO JOIN 

Page tLorM 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * W t AR t 
W A SMIN G T ON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL SERVICES 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: ~E'""~ OQo\.l~ Phone: "2...0'L/1 bO -1 ~bb 
Company: Pt~~~ ~M A.J 0::::..-

2. 

3. 

Email Address: c:;. o ~oN~~u..~l'~INSEA~~-- tz- · C..cW'V\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES I)< NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

Type of services performed: __ A._~-~'-'-~ __ v_e..e ___________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --'--~--' t'V\_ <:.._-_____ _ 

Name: Afh'!!__ -~~k Phone: __ _ 

Company: ~ Ii__~ ~k r}f!st-c--z._ 
Email Address: 

----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 'J{. NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: ____,htk-~~----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --+P=-'l'---'-'~ tV\\'--', ..... f......_ ____ _ 

Name:~:\\ ~C.-\1\(i~ &&~ Phone: 4 \. 0 ·- S 1 3 - 'l l Y 'g 

Company: @ u C. a--\ ~ cM.CA.\ ~ ~ <';,,,~ \J\ Cl V\ V\ \ "' ~ . 
Email Address: 'tif \. t.~a.\.U&'-°"' (9 si& 'l.~~..\..l ''14'\~\ S'( ~ ~ ~\LW\ ~ ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES)( NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO~ 

Type of services performed: .LT" ~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~$~~--------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

. (_ CJ"Y'-.-. 

PageJ odj 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Gll!NERAL SERVICES 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Company: __ ~! S_fVl._D_1_o _______________ c_ g._i:-_ 

Email Address: l'l.-S C !rt r{t I D ~~ IS 'Tk.tH-o ~li--< L ~ l n · '-J /"\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES A NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES pi.. NO o 

Type of services performed: A'1-tl-lLtf·c-ru"°'~ + ~ L"-t-itJ \Nb 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ t>_VL-_1k---=~'-------

Name:KMJ?.lNA- h:l--lJ' 
Company: ~ Mklk\J£· "bS&old ~ 

Email Address: 

Phone: 
---------~ 

----------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YESp 
YES¢ 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: Af-.,,......__CM-"-'---- - ----- - ------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Phone: 202 Co~ ~ &-{I 

Company:1J~1 IQ~ ~.c:1S:. 

Email Address: 1::aJ1t.lek:oa:J.ro<? nca.rr.htte..c....±s .u:!)(V) 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES '1(1 

NO J:j? 
NOD 

Type.o£services.performed: _,_Af_Lu=c><'-"\:I"-. ---""'=-\?Y31V......:;..L-'---....;...t-.l_~_q......:....... ________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TAT/ON TO JOIN 

Page4or_8 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * wi;: ARI;: 
WASl-llNGTON 

DGS 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

I. Nar:,e: \e<;,D~'( Phone: p;z. l~'\ c:o-z_,7 
Company: ~o ~] ~ 
EmailAddress: fj26,...lZ;.O ~1o;;??~e.ort~ 

2. 

Have you register1<l for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ;zl NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES / NO o 

Type of services performed: ~ . 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontract~--r--"""""''-...-._.'f:-__ ,.._ ____ _ 

Company: __ __:=-..!!..<..>.lt'--1--1..::....!::=-___,1-----+-------------

Email Address:_----->..£.._...:::._:_...:........:._...µ....."---'-'<~~=-=..i....:::....:-->..te..;.__C_· c_o_~ _____ _ 
YES~ NO o 
YES o NO in./ 

Have you registered for the Constant ntact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: -~--'I-+-/ _ft___._./'--~-:;-____________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? cp/\ yv-'<--

3. Name: X1a41 1J~ Phone: #5 f'ff ~Cr( ff-
Compan~: ( "2.J;:-( f.;c. C-

Email Address: 2 '(& s > I j) y, Ci I . c~ . 
Have you registered for the Constant Or tact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 9 / 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO IP' 

Type of services performed: -----;L,__,· ,1~V: .......... ~f ....... fJ _____________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ _,....S-:"---~'---'-f ~ __ · _ __ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page 5 of _l l\ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * WE;: AR!;: 
WASMINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL l&AVICES 

1. 

2. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~ 0~~ Phone: 2.;uz.__ 530 'flfS-( 
Company: t-.Je\N ~ A<'-eJ-1 I -n:z:... T7 

I 

Email Address: 7o ~ \...A:f-.1 !>l"") ~ t-Je;w MPsrJ M-LJ-t \ ~Ll> . c....o ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed: AIJ-J't \~ ~\w-7 I e;Pvc /hio.~fi_A-µNt~ 
I 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___:_;'f (l'--\ ~-------

Phone: 2q0' 1ff;(;. 09<t 3, 
Company: 8 (2..U,-lN + p~ Ag..c...µ (--rtc..y-S 

Email Address: ei ~ o ~ 2l <Z..Lk . Wl#\. 
Have you registered for the Constant ontact E-Mailing List? 0 ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO JS 
Type of services performed: At2.c..b1 iTEC!Ve<; , PL.6. N"-J I JJ~ 

1 
[&-Jr: 'be:?\~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ __ Y,__ES_--=-------

3. Name: h#??~ t~ Phone: {?/O -u-t'p6- ~~o~ 
( 

Company: £t1irl:::zy-0 /c?a-n-7 rf f22<12 erd T0:---5 

Email Address: {/11 cftc&tr@. e -fi, Jn.-A, l , C--v ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contac E-Mailing List? YES o NO !'.:]' 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES t6 NO o 

Type of services performed: C; v' 'J J A , .,,.._"-? "'' 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page_&ofJ_q 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~ AR~ 
WASl-llNGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OtiNlilllll IUIYIO C. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES- ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Email Address: ~ O ~ ~ ...-
Have you .registered for the onstant ontact E-Mailing List? NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? o N()"'"'5' 

Type of services performed: ~ Lft=c/u'tec±~ />/__~ ~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~r& __ b"'-------

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: _,_~___.._' -=-~-ff,"'-' . .._' -"'A~-wr~-+------------
Interested in bidding as~ a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Name: --Au.ftf1/$iw~ Phone: 'ZgZ.-7U-73R3, 
Company: ftZIAce. ~4/ J ,.ff;ttJu~7 /~c_ · 
Email Address: ~U ~ ~ · CeJh/V 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Maili YES NO o 
Is your company a certified busin s enterpri_s;J pt ~YES o NO o 

Type of services performed: ,_.,,_~+--<-...c.C~!<::....!...?_~~--=~=----=-=-=...------­

Interested in bidding as a prime r a subcontractor? - ---=---------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Page ".:fof_f\ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL ll!RVICEI 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: I l.~A."-.ltl.- <i..C.l4lb.\DE.'f<.. Phone: 2.0 2. 4~ \ ~3-k,o 

Company: iL.~Pt- ~C.."*'NDeR. C>LLC.., 

2. 

Email Address: j\...E, @\LEANA. S c:...\.U tJDEQ., co fV\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IT NO M. 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Typeofservicesperformed: UileD t>o.C....\lh)~\ON 1 ~u\,'\". t:>'-.Wt:)"-.J 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ S._u-----=e,=---------

Name: SAC-tA:- ~S~ Phone: (-z:o'2-) 'oo · 72..31.. 

Company: 2.2.t.. : heLftt !k?K 
Email Address: Sro.sen e.. ~1L- ~,-k_~ ·C~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES J4 NO o 

Type of services performed: ~tirt.ctL.U., 1 ~I~ rp~ IG,f'.J 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

3. Name: /!5A.'1j NOatt.J _r{+awrc f<:.__ Phone: Zoz' SOS· 3£&; 

Company: E:iuc:,wr ,,1rv 1 G-ztctrQ~ 
Email Address: f3t(tb?wt CK (? i5v6&rJ1t/Wf6-/~t::1<...1fl'". C~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES p- NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ft NO o 

Type of services performed: _L_f:__,Y/-----'E:=----'----?-------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fJ, 5 c1 l3 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page&_ofJ1 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * W EARE 
WASHINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
anlRAl llAYIC.H 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES- ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:1Zruek 1b=e.cldOW Phone: ZD2-l.f t;D (t0(Q8 
Company:BfV\X cac~a..fi OY\.... 
Email Address: \'/ beo{of oN e efV\f - co ' COrYl 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 'P 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 'P NO o 

Type of services performed: ~M~1£~~-------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~~----------

Name:l?Y-tflVltl-N-e{~ Phone: Z.Ov.f 5D lJ.Q(J)f; 
Company: £2M')C, C.6Yf~OV'-
Email Address: 'OY\€.-I s OV1 e em y... - co ' (j) VY\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO '9(1 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES '¢) NO o 

Type of services performed: --1Vlr----~----------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -f-~~~-------

Name: ~OAfhr lb< 
Company: /gb A. DA'=y 

Phone: 2.o 2 . & (. 4 zPv 

Email Address: A.SW£ST (f2. L'fbftO~ · U>n 
Have you registered for the Constant Contacti-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO -p 
Type of services performed: _....~_....,.,,~'+-'-'' TE<:~Jl.NU;~~~'------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~--\J.1~e=F ____ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TAT/ON TO JOIN 

Page9._of_i~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * W[AR[ 
WASHINGTON 

THI DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL 8ERYICEI 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: 04Yirl /Jl~s Phone: '703 tf'37 u{;,/JQ
1
Jll5° 

Company: floc,ucs GP&J /? /J7Zc+1/~ , 

2. 

3. 

Email Address: a v:n. y111 ~ h tJt~c/,), ,C#M 

Have you registere for the Constant Contac E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed: -~A~rru._'H._i7lf!l.lf',_~'t)~~~------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

Have you registered for the onstant Co tact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES NO o 
YE~NO o 

Type of services performed: K\1 M~ 
Interested in bidding as a prim-+-:~o~r~a~s-u-bc~o-n~tr-a~ct_o_r_?--~----.-r--------

Have you regist e r the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified busine~ e~te!ris~? . 

Type of services performed: ~ ~~ tta.:h..:::td:I 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TJON TO JOIN 

Page~ofl_l'.\ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * WEARE 
WASHINGTON 

THll D..,.A~Ull(NT or 
OEN'liRAL liEFIVICEB 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~ud.Ul\u ~~ 

Company: tv\ood.'I 'No\'"-\1\ 

Phone: 202. :2.44 4lC1G\ 

Email Address: £'-ct>\l\J.~~V'l\\/\-olC-. V>W-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES fl NO[!] 
YES li' NO o 

Type of services performed: --~-\_w.._A._A~/_e. ____________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?-----------

Phone: -----------
Company: (Dvt'.vt ~ V'fA.A.J Jrn.M.. ·~ 

Email Address: Q.M9-('q ol.'t..S (oJ q\J 1°1\.ol\< l(M.<;.. l;l)IM .. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D NO~ 

YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: __ ,_(J_f'_·M.L _ __ "-_\~L ___________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ ___ _ 

Name: P"-hc'c.I( av~ 

Company: f\tJ\\ 'f fll"l\ntertfj 

Phone: 202~ i9'1- ""<S'f.J 

Email Address: fc I'\)~<!,) ... ~-te"'~~r•~. c.-o""" 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES ii(' NO o 
YES iE1' NO o 

Type of services performed: _c_:v_\_\ __ e"-~~'-""'-~_r:_ ..... _,,j....._ _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TJON TO JOIN 

Page _li_ofj_9 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * Wt ARI:; 
WASl-llNGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
01!.HmlVi.L • I A\l'ICll 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Na~~~~i....A..Jc~~~D Phone: .St.\O .~4 \. Y '1&8 
Compan~O'"\.."'\ S o..., l '-~ Co~--:;: . 

' EmailAddress~vc..c-\:> e_~aL ~(}'IV\ 6 - Cc:Jvvl\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- ailing List? YES B1 NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed: 4\~~<.. C...~ ~<:."4 N<J L-oey-1 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _S ___ .J:-::=:> _______ _ 

Name:~f-ililH:l<-~-'olh'-+-----:-- Phone: tof., j1Jp ?;J~O 
Company:_ ---v-..._,+++__...,,,,...__. ........... .-...._..,~----------1-------
Email Address: 

----6o<.....+~-vv-.::"*...;....,.'-'-l.......,,"-V-i~--tL--"~~~f-'L-ofb<'-...,,,____,.J.4.'<---J_---1_~ 

Have you registered for the Con ant Contact E-Mai ling List? 
Is your company a certified business enterpri:J~? 

Type of services performed: ('W;fl \ * 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~~W{b,1 

Name:~ 5 6/-es5(?v] Phone: 779- ~?6f-;}O{d') 
Company:,,,. RP& A Re(), .L mer c::; 
Email Address: elb leS'Sl?Yl 
Have you registered for the Constant Cont ct E-Mailing List? YES 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

Type of services performed: fil UL 7Ci::fVe G-­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S~ub==----------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page ~fJ:\ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
* * * W!; AR[ 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Gl.~l.lt...u .lll RV ICIU 

1. 

2. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:Vi~ fu-tA-litn Phone:qof.Wf.~'B 
Company: ~L\St-\ ~c\LO U,_(_.,, 

Email Address: Yl"1Soi-J@2>~\1-S1UDlb~ -GtJH 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES "rj.. NO o 

Type of services performed:-~---~---~£......._ __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _9L\ __ , ~~-·------

Name: AYV\~ c~dd.'I Phone: 202-lo2'&-\0~3 
Company: A'f <?..r-:s, '$-01\W Col'Q'?!> Av-c~\>r«.-.\5 

Email Address: o...c..vdd~@.. os.a, -ovcXJ1te .. cJ~ . ~o vY" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES CV"'NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed: Avc.b\\ ((.~\,)'(C. I :rl'\tU'iOY oe s\°\"1 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _e~'<~\ YY\_~ _______ _ 

3. Name:St-err°"-- t0guj0 Phone: O(>o~-.5£1S- Jsa.3. 

Company: Se,~ ( ~E: - fVJd/FP ~CJ'~~r~) 
Email Address: S\ ta.S-Q:. • eor-._ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- ailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES r;/ NO o 

Type of services performed: f{') ~ / FP .? t\9\~ c;..ec; "a--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~---u~b~-------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page \1Joflq 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W E ARE 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: .JC Sp..~~"b Phone: 1-03 · '105 • 45 2/9 

Company: krlr'-6' 

Email Address: jc-s.a~aQ l~-\--He.o"' \ ;~e. Co.w 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

Type of services performed: __ -kz-_~-~ .................. - ti-;._ v _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?--™~-~-:...--______ _ 

2. Name:f/t2.a..1b~ -rc::;iCO Phone: zo 2 ~o~ rt('g(J 

Company: v~ A?:56c{aft2_~ (cotS+.t-'5+1t-ttcl1V?g (12>} 
Email Address: e-f l.{ i C. o Cl/ V 0 Q$560a.J-e') . C/J-w1. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO W­
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO .ia---

3. 

Type of services performed: Co'5f--l.5tc~, \talup_.e.M~eoyCM~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -s,y_b~::fp v 

Name: rJ~ 
Company: !Vt C..... G.Jtn~ 

Email Address: t-., I W JM S-.CA.f;-.e.M ~-de_. Cr/'-1 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES "" NO o 

Type of services performed: ~ '-../? ~~ ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? )L-f. b 

-~~ ........... 4~------

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page i±'of il\ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * W~ ARI; 
WASl-llNGTON 

THE Dl!PARTMENT OF 
011.!lilllt lli \. 8Ul\ll Clll 

1. 

2. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name5kxy/=~ . ~ Phone:3ol-(o7(p-OCXQfu 
Company: VVl.dro~bt>n :}JJx::_. 

Email Address:~~l@widro fe..ere&-b bvi, ClJ"Vh._ . 
Have you registered fo; the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES';] NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o N°'1J 

Type of services performed: pro" td.e(cn ~ 1 f4'f3rol..U'\d s 
1 

S1!:D ~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ SLID--=-_,,,__ _______ _ 

Name: J<.uB.T & DENBMGH Phone: 202- B8-Z-8 ls+ 
Company: f2EDP G g c:iu P L l.. C 
Email Address: l<eEDtN BALI GN e l38LJIXi/?.OL1P .. C.Off'. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 1J1 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES i!I NO o 

Type of services performed: DcsHN .AND CoAJSDuJC1J oN 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _._P ....... (l."""l_,_M_......C ______ _ 

3. Name:&; C# l G G-t::-::>S e Phone: {zo~]!.9 L .. ...., ~/I 
Company: ,k-fe:-t CDN..S lA L :{,-fV G- G(l--J v F ) LL ~ 

Email Address: A l-12:Ctt=...5!>~ Cl m-CL C~ t.J ,Sl..(cJ'irvG-G--fLo""f·CJo"' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: C.... O ..51 ~.:S ti H ~· • M '-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ SLJ __ ~~------

IF YOU HA VEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page~f\C\ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THI Dllll'AllUW.INT OP 
GIHIAA1. •IM'll E!' l:I 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Nams.~ ~ Phone: Q?r ;?~_,;±'~ 
Company: ~_.l, (ZJ..EB/~~ J/iC_ 
Email Address: ~~/(oft "'Ct?& 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ..Jl.. NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES_,)( NO o 

Typeofservicesperformed: ~~~~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor; = 

2. Name: ffAft/ !~/n Phone: ?I~, ft{ ?Z,G'S-
Company: $/<-LJ ~/71-/IAI /1f=<41T 

1 

3. 

Email Address: l'i,.ft,/?l 'l& /le /71/[_, ~/}--.. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 

Type of services performed:/i,rt~U-f hML- .:? J/ c;..>-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? l7f--t *~ 

Name: ~~~/ l'l»:J tpl'AI rk.._ Phone: Z,p?.. 

Company: ~ µ#F .I c//.l'cl< ./.! /t c,,v 1 re"& r f 
' 

Email Address: '//~/< ~ ~J///e/e'7'.r 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

?Q'r" 2~20 

YES NO o 
YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: :4;/115 ~tf/ ---;(£L!:.J.~~~7~~--'-'=-'~-----------

I n t ere st e d in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _,~_.,.~"/;?J~E_· ____ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page i!t_ of 1q 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
0 1.N ll R.U llAlllCI U 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~ :2P18/,V()(;;,iid r: Phone: J!Xl= 4tJO - ;:).113''1{ 
Company: ~<5 ~ ~ 
Email Address: ,[)<;Pl El-~E(V; &1~t2f!ivV'-: 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: __.C,'-""-~=---e--+'G'7-"'Ei ...... V--..
1 
~J;:,"""~ ............. v ....... ..,1___._~=-""-'--=--.L---

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---~5J.,,..._.,(."""'2_,..f!> ____ _ 

Name: i<oXaV\~ A· fioMa'h Phone: (202) 552-1'3ilo 
Company: '"So\ =fl.s:z.. , DC • 
Email Address: rf'o man @ 5olfe~z..dc. c.om 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO }4 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: Cl vi I .::de?11) n , Rnv\ ro flYY1t't1 kd
1 
tAJ'(>J~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SA k coyy\-yacfVv 

Company: "Dl"R ~floV\' '5o1Z C.. 

Email Address: pc:.oi-J )(( Y <!! P t n C rtou 'P. C..o /"'\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES~ 
YES~ 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: A~t~ \'l~c..ivl1~ __ , .1--.o...i....---=....;.....:........;:;.......=.___:,,__ _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Pageftof_tl 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * W~AR~ 
WASHINGT ON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OIUll! RAL il lllllYICllH 

1. 

2. 

3. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES- ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

c t i /) 

Name: /'.'.: o{Ct,u n f)'t:i-;+ Phone: 2 f)'2. . 2 '-( Y ~ _':;I 0 f 

Company: ~hi 0 ~e"' 9 L.., u.t n ~ ~ Av. c. \,, " t--z:: c.. -i- \ 

Email Address: e dc...v:' n @ Sh L:1 b"'C. .., fc v / n ;) '.) . c... o 1---. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES NO o 
YES g.-NO D 

Type of services performed: _ ___ A_v-_,_· ~-------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ \l_,'·f'n_-e _ ____ _ 

Name: 'f?.ri'q,vi C tc o \- Z 1'}1. Phone: 20 ·2- l 'ZB - I 03~ 

S:1 .... ~ Company: A
0 

.... ,.v-_.s 

mail Address: 6 r-~ e-~v · Lt$ - a ~ , 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- <... ailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

D 

YES D 

~ 
NO 8 

Type of services performed: _ A-'-'r-A-1--'--"'-'--bd-'--=..;;....o..-=Y+<n_._.._1 -----------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -F'f---'--~'="=u=--------

Name: Nr~d~ 
Company: ii:ti c;(flp }2tf 

Phone:_ VJl_,, __ :?_'t_J_G__..__(i-=---'(j __ 

Email Address: f19Jrq@.cd /Yftlfl · lU11/l 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES SI 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: _ , ..... A~l~t' _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

Page _IBor 19 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W t;: AR !; 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Olr~•fl. 1'l llRVI C. H 

1. 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-AE-0033 

Preproposal Conference 
November 9, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Company :_-4-~J.-J....1..Lµ~"-'-~-hL-l'~~~~---~-------

Email Address: f' 5; () . 
Have you registered for the Constant C S ~NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~O o 

Type of services performedTt iqf .fic En<:ifl C"f{\ '~ tf20())?~'crn 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 7 <J J I 

2. Name: Eu-i~ F7Ht2\~ Phone: (<1,17 - t';:,L\? - 8°17::?7 

Company: t'e \ \ .e ?\\JV)lo VJ\.LC..... 

3. 

Email Address: fil.\ :C/2¥;::?t')~~ lj'\..~\G t?V\.Ct\ - <At--\ 
Have you registered for the Consta~ontact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~NO o 

Type of services performed: /:?.AcrtJ ~ vµ:>k..~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? V'l!Lu-l fr' 

Name:, ______ _ ______ Phone:, _________ _ 

Company: ____________________ _ ___ _ 

Email Address:. _ ______ ________ _______ _ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - ------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page lqofA 



• 
BRYANT MITCHELL, PLLC 

An:hilcclllfC' um.I Planning Construclion & Program Mmwgcmcnl Reul Esialc Dcvcloprncnl 

WILLIAM L. PRICE II 
Designer I Projt<t Manager 

7826 Eastern Avenue NW, Suite 408 
Washington, DC 20012 
Office (202) 545 160 I 

• 

lcell (202) 538 4717 
.. miom@lny11Dlmitchellarchitecls.com 

website: www.bryantmitchellarchiterts.com 
bbnwcb@aol.com 

NATHAN GRIMSLEY, PE 

Project Manager 

MC ENGINEERS, LLC 

4345 Nebraska Avenue NW 
Washington DC 20016 

T: 202-244-8880 Ext: I 8 

F: 202-244-8881 
ngrimsley@mce-dc.com 

A.1~1gDNSULTJNG & 
~": CDNSTRU~ 

CBE I MBE I DBE 

Ayicheluhim "Ayich" Legesse 
Principal 

0: 202.882.781 I I F: 202.882.7812 I C: 240.461.8949 

alegesse@atelconsultinggroup.com 
www.atelconsultinggroup.com 

7826 Eastern Ave. Suite 402 NW Washington, DC 20012 

METRO 
RECREATION 

Sheryl Gates Project Consultant 

4907 Camden Place N, Jefferson, MD 21755 

P: 301-676-0066 

F: 240-490-5162 

Sheryl@MetroRecreation.com 

www.MetroRecreation.com 

symmetra design 

Nicole A. White, P.E., PTOE 
Principal 

nwhite@symmetradesign.com 

www.symmetradesign.com 

PUSH 
STUDIO 

727 15th Street, NW 

Suite 1000 

Washington, DC 20005 

T 202.370.6000 

F 202.370.6001 

Direct 202,370.6010 

Mobile 240375.4752 

1620 Fuller Street NW Suite 408 
Washington, DC 20009 

Vinson J. Camacho 
Principal 

Phone: 904.859.0858 
E-mail: vinson@pushstudiofarm.com 
Web: www.pushstudioform.com 

Elizabeth Tuico 
Director of Business Development 

ASSOCIATES 

1825 K Street NW #1100 
Washington, DC 20006 
www.vjassociates.com 

JC 
Sanchez 
LEED AP 

COMMUNITY 

T. 202-609-7480 
C. 202-445-0162 
etuico@vjassociates.com 

jc.sanchez@littleonline.com 

703.908.4526 (t) 202.550.4580 (m) 
Little 

4245 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 650 
Arlington, VA 22203 

littleonline.com 
littlespeakeasy.com 



>J..Wj Sabra, Wang & Associates, Inc. 
, "I:/ Engineers • Planners · Analysts 

Frank Lin, P.E. 
Project Manager 

7055 Samuel Morse Dr., Ste. 100 
Columbia, MD 21046 
flin@sabra-wang.com 

a woman owned 
minority/disadvantaged business 

9008 Brae Brooke Drive 
Lanham, MD 20706 

p. 202.595.1999 
f. 202.595.1998 

e. lanshingh@symbiosis-la.com 

Michael Marshall, AIA, NOMA 
Director of Design I Principal 

P: 443-741-3500 
F: 443-741-3700 
sabra-wang.com 

Lanshing Hwang, 
RLA, CPSI 
Principal 

Marshall Moya Design, LLC 
2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #305 
Washington, DC 20007 

michael@marshallmoya.com 
www.marshallmoya.com 
P: 202.537.1107 

NEWMAN ARCHITECTS 

STEVEN J ORLANSKY, AIA, LEED AP I ASSOCIATE PRINCIPAL 

sorlan sky(iil new manarchit ec t s com 

1054 31 s t Slreet NW, Suite 135 

Washington. DC 20007 

di rect 202 838 9451 

office 202 525 2726 

G+P I 
GRIMM AND PARKER 

RICARDO J. SEIJO, RA., LEED AP BD+C 

Architect 

11720 Beltsville Drive, Suite 600 
Calverton, Maryland 20705 

Tel 301 .595.1000 
Dir 240.965.0773 

rseijo@gparch.com 

Stantec 

Dori Landry, Assoc AIA 

Business Development Manager 

Staniec Arch itecture 
1056 Thomas Jerrerson Street NW, Washington DC 20007-3813 
direct (202) 339·6893 cell: (202) 669-1651 
dori. londry@stanlec.com 

LEO A DALY 
ARCHITECTURE• PLANNING• ENGIN&&RING • INT&l!IORS 
A8U DHA81 • ATLANTA• AUSTIN• CHICAGO• COLLEGE STATION 
DALLAS • DENVER • DOHA • FORT WORTH • HONOLULU 
HOUSTON • LAS VEGAS • LOS ANGELES • MIAMI • MINNEAPOLIS 
OMAHA • RIYADH • SACRAMENTO • SAN ANTONIO 
SAN MARCOS • WACO • WASHINGTON OC • WEST PALM 8EACH 

Andrew S. West Assoc. AIA, LEED AP eo+c 

Tenth Ffoo« 1201 COnnecllcul Avenue. NW, Washington. DC 20036, USA 
202.861 A600 F 202.872.8530 0 202.955,9164 
ASWesl@leoodoly.com www.leoadoly.com 

OYSTER, IMus, PETZOLD & AssocIATES, LLC 
CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

Peter Noursi, P.E. 
Principal 
peter. noursi@oipengineering.com 
301-949-2011 
301-949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com 



Edwin Roa 
Marketing Director 

Architecture 

SHlnberg. LeVlNOS 

edwin@shinberglevinas.com 
202.244.5101 x238 
www.shinberglevinas .com 

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 310 
Washington, DC 20016 

5503 Burling Court 
Bethesda, MD 20817 

Planning Interiors 

MOODY•NOLAN DC 

Prudence A. Bonds 
pbonds@mn-dc com 

1225 Eye Street NW . Suite 210 

Washington, DC 20005 
P202-2444199 F 202 -244 2997 

www mn-dc com 

william spack aia 

principal 

cox graae + spack architects 
2909 rn street nw 
wash1ngto11 de 20007 

Robin R. A. O'Hara 
Project Executive 

202 965 7070 tel x313 
202 .965.7144fax 
bspack@cgsarcl1i\ects .com 
www cgsarch1tects com 

FANNING~HOWEY 

tel 703.519.9822 
cell 703.801 .7754 
e.mail rohara@fhai.com www.fhai.com 

BRIAN GRUETZMACHER, AIA 
Associate 
bgruetzm ac h er@a sg-a re h itects.com 

Ayers Saint Gross 
1100 First Street, NE, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20002 
202 628 I 033 (office) 
www.asg-architects.com 

/ Bruce E. Beddow, PE, CEM, GBD 
Project Manage r 

ENERGY MANAGEMENT 

1 61 6 H Streel NW, Suite 400 I Washington, DC 20006 
bbeddow@emx-co.com I ww.w.emx-co.com I 202-450-6068 

SETT'T' 
5185 MacArthur Blvd. 
Suite 220 
Washington, DC 20016 

~•Prr~ I. Nguyen 

i\<;<;O••aTP 011l"rl'nr ot BH'illll'><;"- DPve101HnPnt 

P: 202-393-1523 
C: 703-340-6033 
F: 202-315-3059 
E: sierra.nguyen@setty.com 

Mechanical I Electrical I Plumbing I Fire Protection I LEED I Modeling 
Commissioning I Master Controls Integration I Sustainable Design 

Forensic Engineering I Project Management I Bull ding Sciences I Design-Build 

PAMELA L. OELERICH, LEED AP 
Senior Project Manager 

D: 202-400-2174 
C: 202-802-0942 

poelerich@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street. NW. Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com 



§~ llllllReStl Kurt Bedenbaugh 
Senior Project Manager 

bedcigroup I architects+ builders 

ARCHITECTS 
WWW. HGA ARC H.COM 

GAVIN 0. MYERS, AIA 
PRINCIPAL 

G AVIN .MYER s@ H G AA RCH. COM 

22630 D AVIS DRI VE, ST E 17 5 

S TE RLIN G, VA 20164 

1744 Taylor Street NW, Washingt~11~DC 20011 

0: 202.882.8139 IC: 410.507.1 1441 

kbedenbaugh@beddgroup.com 

3(a) I SDVOSB I DBE I CflE I DDOT 

Millennium Desi n 
Architects, PLLC 

Architects, Planners & Design Consultants 
James R. Jordan, AIA, NCARB Principal 

2526 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE 
Suite D 

Office: (202) 397-6799 
Direct: (202) 841-8338 

VIRGINIA WASHINGTON, DC 

703.437.6600 202 . 393. l 31 6 

Bill Conkey, AIA 
Archilect 

~DLR Group I Sorg 
Archileclure Engineering Planning Interiors 

918 U Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001 

o: 202/393-6445 
bconkey@dlrgroup.com 
dlrgroup.com 

Washington, DC 20020 
MARY L AND 

301.972.3286 

TAPPE 

T APl'E ARCHITECTS , I Nc. 

CHRISTOPHER D. BLESSEN 

AIA, LEED AP 
ASSOCIATE 

TEL 617 451 0200 

MOBILf 774 274 2060 

Dr «1 cr 617 986 48~34 

WWW.TAPPE.COM 

CBLESS E N @T AP PE.COM 

SIX EDGERLY PLACE 

BOSTON MA 

0 2 1 1 6 

www.millenniumdesignarchitects.com 
ilordan@millenniumdesignarchitects.com 

• liiiil 

QUINN EVANS 
AR C l-11T EC T S 

ATARA MARGOLIES, LEED AP 

amargolies@quinnevons~com 

2121 WARD PLACE, NW, 4TH FLOOR 

WASHINGTON, DC 20037 

0 202 298 6700 

D 202 591 2560 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

                                                                                                            
 

PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE MEETING MINUTES 
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 

ORR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-AE-0033 
November 9, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
1. A preproposal conference for the above-referenced solicitation was held on Monday, 

November 9, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

2. The preproposal conference began with introductions of the following individuals: 
a. Courtney Washington – DGS (Contract Specialist) 
b. Ashley Johnson – DGS (Program Support Assistant) 
c. Thomas Bridenbaugh & Alexander Marriott – Leftwich, LLC (Procurement and 

Real Estate Advisory Consultant) 
d. Marcos Miranda & Darryl Somerville – DCPEP (Program Manager) 

 
3. An overview of the project was provided, and the position of the new building and raze 

of the old building was discussed: 
a. Orr Elementary is currently a vintage building constructed in 1974 in Southeast 

DC, by Minnesota Avenue.  
b. The existing building has been considered beyond saving, so a new one will built 

northeast of the site.  This will require a swing space for the students and faculty.  
c. The existing building has a capacity of less than 400 students, and the new facility 

will have a capacity of 450 students.  The project budget will be approximately 
$36 million for the modernization of roughly 65,000 sqft of space.  The budget 
will include hard costs and FF&E, as well as the demolition and construction of a 
playground and field when the current building comes down.  

d. The site of the new building was formerly an old elementary school that preceded 
the current 1974 building and has been razed.  It was noted that rubble from the 
former building is likely to be under the ground.  It is common for rubble to be 
found under the ground of formerly razed schools in the District.  

e. The designs should include parking and reflect the tight space of the site, as well 
as consider the flow of traffic around the site.  

f. The designs should take into account the requirements to achieve LEED for 
Schools – Gold certification, and the recently adopted International Green 
Construction Code.  The designs should also take into account that green roofs 
and solar panels will eventually be built on the new building.   
 

4. The design fee and the schedule was discussed: 
a. The Design Fee will be an amount over $1 million and will be awarded through 

the formal procurement process.  Similar to past projects, Bidders should conform 
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their proposal to the RFP and focus on the Form of Contract, which will be issued 
by amendment. 

b. A Bidder may request changes to the Form of Contract, however, they are not 
encouraged and they will be held against them in the evaluation process. Changes 
to the Form of Contract make it difficult to assess the proposals in the same way. 
Any requested changes must be included with the proposal, and requested 
changes are requests; simply because a change is requested, it does not mean the 
change is, or will be, accepted by the Department. 

c. The new school building needs to be ready for the 2018/2019 school year. The 
architect will have roughly nine (9) months to produce the all deliverables, 
through design development documents. 

d. The GMP will be based on the design development documents, and the bulk of 
the work will be released in the spring of 2017, giving the builder 18 months to 
construct the new building.  

e. The Department is asking Offerors to bid a total Design Fee that will include all 
design services through design development documents.  

f. Bidders should also bid hourly rates for construction administration, as well as the 
maximum cost of construction administration. Bidders should use the job 
classifications from the RFP; generic titles need to be used to normalize the 
hourly rates between bidders. 

 
5. Economic inclusion goals were discussed.  The Department desires to maximize the 

participation of District residents and businesses in the Project.   
a. With respect to the participation of District businesses, the following 

requirements apply:   
i. 50% of all dollars in the contract must go to CBEs.   

ii. 35% of all dollars in the contract must go to SBEs. 
iii. 20% of all dollars in the contract must go to DBEs. 
iv. It was noted that the only certifications from DLSBD count towards these 

goals; no reciprocal certifications are accepted.   
b. With respect to District resident participation, it was noted that the First Source 

Act would apply. 51% of new hires must be District residents. 
 

6. The scoring of the proposals was discussed.   
a. Bidders are encouraged to look at Section D of the RFP which outlines the 

evaluation criteria for proposals, and the specific subfactors for evaluation.  
b. It was noted that the criteria that makes the difference between the first and 

second place bidders is often the management plan and design approach.  
i. It is important that bidders do not submit a generic management plan; a 

generic plan will be unlikely to win.  
ii. The successful proposal will identify the unique aspects of the project and 

challenges that the bidder will likely face.  It will also specifically state 
how those unique challenges will be addressed throughout the process.     
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7. A series of Amendments to the RFP will be issued which will include the following 
additional information:   

a. Sign-In Sheet from the preproposal conference. 
b. Preproposal conference meeting minutes 
c. Form of Contract 
d. There will be no formal Site Visit, but the bidders are welcome to visit the site 

on their own.  
 

8. Questions: 
a. Should the design schedule assign time for meetings with school staff?  Yes, but 

more fundamentally will be a need for a turnkey price of the end of the CD phase. 
The Department will not be counting meetings in the schedule, but Bidders should 
factor in some time for sustainability meetings.  DCPS will also be meeting with 
the selected architect, but the architect will be taking direction from DGS and the 
contract will be with DGS. 

b. Have any plans for the playground begun?  The plans for the playground have not 
been started, and the community and school will decide how it will look. 

c. Will the site of the existing playground remain in the same location? The 
operating assumption is that the new building will be located on the current field 
and parking lot along the northern edge of site, and the new field, parking lot, and 
playground will be where the existing building is located.  This is the operating 
assumption, but it could be subject to change.  This plan would work and allow 
for swing in the southwestern portion. 

d. Will DGS repurpose and relocate resources from the site?  Once the demolition 
begins the chiller will be removed and used for later projects.  

e. Is there a hazardous materials survey?  The Department has a report on the 
building, but there will need to be a new survey.  

f. Are their existing drawings for the current and old building? The Department will 
make available what it has to the selected architect, and they will be in PDF 
format. 

g. Is there a deadline for additional questions?  Yes, as stated in the RFP.  
h. Are there summer programs that will use the site during the summer months? The 

Department does not have that information, but is more interested in the operation 
of the site during the school year; the programs during the summer months are not 
a concern at this point. 

i. Will there be a survey of the stormwater management system? There is all new 
stormwater management regulations and the architect will be responsible for the 
design, structure, and mechanical systems. All requirements must be met for 
permit in DC. 

j. Will the Department reveal renderings of the new school?  The Department will 
not reveal renderings of the school to the community until it is certain that funds 
will be available for the construction of the design. There will be more feedback 
after the concept design and more dialog regarding cost estimating with DGS and 
DCPS.  



RFP for Architectural/Engineering Services – Orr Elementary School 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes      

Page 4 of 4 
 

k. Will the cost estimating need to be through design development? Yes, and the 
contract will have a design-to budget requirement; if the architect draws CDs that 
won’t fit within budget they will absorb the additional cost.  

l. What will happen if the builder proposals are over budget? The design 
development documents are put out to bid and if the trade bids come back over 
the design-to budget, you need to redesign them until they get back to budget.  
Your design development services are not done until you have gone through value 
engineering and redesign, and you bring back the DDs within budget. 

 


	Amendment No. 1
	Item #1:
	Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
	Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes: Meeting minutes of the preproposal conference are attached.
	Site Visit:  There will be no site visit scheduled.  If an Offeror would like to visit the site on their own they are free to do so, without disrupting school activities.
	Item #4:

